Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 5:00 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; 'assignments’

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016256/JT || OI-SJL7701H (Black) TP-SMG3544L || Est:
$3,101.04 || KANG CAR REPAIRERS PTE LTD

Attachments: C10016256.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMG3544L, Ol yet to make reporting.

KANG CAR REPAIRERS PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Singapore 417883

Sharon
Tel: 6747 7636

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg

Platinum
Trusted
Service
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From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 4:46 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcarl76@yahoo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI Request On 07-07-2022 | | Ourf: C10016256 | | SMG3544L and SJL7701H on 04.07.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the email.

Please appoint LKK to conduct the pre repair survey on our client's vehicle.
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Thank you & Regards,

Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636
Fax: 6748 5071

From:

kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 4:10 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Notice to inspect our client's vehicle SMG3544L - Accident involving SMG3544L and SJL7701H
on 04.07.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

Our client's motor vehicle no: SMG3544L that was damaged as a result of the above accident, is
now lying at our premises/workshop, waiting for repairs to be carried out.

As you are the insurers of motor vehicle SJIL7701H , we hereby give you notice to inspect our
client's damaged motor vehicle at our premises/workshop. If your representative/surveyor does
not inspect our client's damaged motor vehicle within the next two(2) days, we shall proceed to
repair our client's damaged motor vehicle without any further notice and our client will
thereafter look to you/your insured for the repair costs. This is without prejudice to our client's
claim for damages, loss of use and incidental loss.

We attach herewith our estimate cost of repairs and our client's accident report for your
reference.

Please let us have your list of ten panel surveyors for our consideration.

Thank you & Regards,
Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071



